Capital Area

Community Ac’g\iggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 712.770.5505 Code 598472
April 18, 2019
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

o

Action
a. Financial Report
b. Personnel Actions

o

Center Updates- What's Working and What's Not
7. Program Updates

8. Director's Report

9. 2019-2020 Menu Suggestions

10. Office of Head Start Updates

11. Chairperson’s Report

12. Other Business

13. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for May 16, 2019

~309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
United @@ i P oh ] )
Way § www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org “RTES JQ}&N;R@ ices

United Way of the Big Bend



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

March 28, 2019
6:00pm

Meeting called to order at 6: 13 pm

Roll call was taken by Jashunta Kelly. Representatives present included the following: Lauren
Johnson (CR), Kim Wilson (R), Veronica Doolan(R), Lakeisha Lloyd (R), Jashunta Kelly (R), Tiffany
Similien (CR), and Luciana Brown (CR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Tim Center,
Nichele Rolle, Venita Treadwell, Darrel Ja mes, and Cynthia Valencic.

Quorum was established.
Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Members
consent to accept the minutes as typed. There were no corrections to be made.

Action Items

a. Financial Report- Lauren Johnson made a motion to hear the financial report and the
motion was seconded by Jashunta Kelly. The financial report and narrative was reviewed by
Cynthia Valencic. Match for the federal share is around 30% of the required match; usually
around 42% by this time. Tim informed the council about a recent training from a HHS
specialist regarding In-kind. Nichele further discussed and provided members with an
overview of the training. Cynthia discussed which line items were over budget (please refer
to financial section in packet). Lauren asked when a meeting will be set to discuss the price
of the rent at South City. Tim stated he spoke with the school district and asked to have the
building for $1 a year opposed to $13,000 a month and they did not budge. It has been
raised in a planning discussion for the redevelopment of Orange Avenue and Tim hopes to
hear a discussion from that soon; the lease expires in May.

Jashunta made a motion to approve the financial reports; Lauren second the motion.
Financial report was approved.

b. Personnel Actions- Ms. Treadwell presented Althea Thompson and Gail Anderson
(Jefferson County) to fill the slots that were open due to Mrs. Peck’s passing. Both
teachers will take on an additional role in Jefferson County. Althea Thompson was
interviewed for Center Director and Gail Anderson for Fa mily Advocate. Jashunta Kelly
wanted to ensure that there was a second teacher in the classroom in case the above

<3



mentioned had to step out to complete their other duties. Ms. Treadwell stated yes and
she will also be in Jefferson County once a week. They are also looking for an additional
teacher to help when needed.

Luciana made a motion to approve Althea Thompson and Gail Anderson as Center
director and Family Advocate; Jashunta second the motion. Personnel actions were
approved.

c. Self- Assesment- Tim explained what the self-assessment was and how it was
conducted. Lakeisha was not clear on the self-assessment and needed more time to
review. The self- assessment will be tabled until next meeting where Tim will go into
more detail.

6. Director’s Report: Tim reviewed the attached Director’s report. Tim reported due to CLASS
scores we are in re-competition. Tim informed the Policy Council that we will be hiring someone
to write our grant so we can reapply. We would’ve been reapplying next year regardless (5"
year). Lakeisha asked if our grant is not renewed, will Head Start no longer be in Tallahassee.
Tim explained Head Start will still be here but possibly ran by a different agency. Ms. Treadwell
addressed CLASS results and future plans. Lauren asked how many Teacher Coaches do we
have; Ms. Treadwell informed her that we have 3 and 1 is a dual language specialist. Lauren
requested an update on what VPK will look like last year. Ms. Treadwell provided an update
stating teachers will be doing split/staggered shifts with a break before extended day.

7. Center Updates:

Jashunta (South City)- Everything is going well. Transition paperwork regarding cap and gown
weren’t given enough notice to purchase. Ms. Treadwell informed the council that the purchase
of the cap and gowns is optional and the date was extended to April 5/6. Ms. Treadwell stated
transition will be May 17" for Leon and May 10" for Jefferson. Franklin County is working on
their date. Times will follow shortly.

Kim (LBR)- Kim stated the 3 year olds went to TITUS and she appreciates the organized exercise
at the centers. Everything seems to be going well at the center.

Lakeisha (Mabry)- Lakeisha reported that everything seems to be going well at her center. The
door was an issue at Mabry, however it has been fixed. Lakeisha wanted to know will
recompetition affect VPK at Mabry next year. Darrel stated no we will still have it.

.



8. Program Updates- Darrel stated we have 171 students that are eligible to return next year and
112 have completed their reenrollment packets. At South City we will have 4 VPK classrooms, 2
at Mabry and 1 at Louise B. Royal. The slots are offered first to returning parents with VPK
certificates and then on a first come first serve basis. We are currently accepting applications
but the deadline for parents to complete their reenroliment packet is April 30",

9. Office of Head Start Updates: Nichele reviewed the attached Head Start Information
Memorandum regarding disaster recovery.

10. Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

11. Other Business: Lauren shared information regarding a summer arts and athletics program at
FSU. Information can be found on the FSU College of Social Work website. Luciana also informed
the members of free programs at FAMU.

12. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

-4-



Head S$tart Financial Statement Narrative
For the Five Months Ending February 28, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of February 28, 2019, we have completed five months of the fiscal year and, as o
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
42% of the annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer the 50%. At month end, the
Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 54% and 50% respectively, with income of
$155,512. This income includes deferred revenues of $63,499 from the prior fiscal and the
revenue from this year's VPK. These funds are earmarked for expected expenses later in the
year for restocking of program and classroom supplies.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $363,305, or 42% of the $866,176 total
match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. At this point in the year, we
would expect to be between 45-50%.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by budget line item.
Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for each budget line
item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or above the
expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by something as
innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at different points of time during the
year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item
is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore, when there is a significant variance, the
following explanations are provided. It is important to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Salaries / Wages, Fringe and Indirect Costs - are currently slightly over budget due to Head
Start staffing. Management is making changes in order to bring this in line before year end.

Program Suppilies-is slightly over benchmark budget primarily due to the addition of bottled
water in our centers.

Kitchen Supplies — is currently over the budget benchmark due to re-stocking expenses
incurred at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities - is slightly above the budget benchmark, but this is
expected and should even out over the year.

Rent/Space Cost - is over the benchmark budget. Unless changed, this item will exceed
budget by approximately $105,000 by year end.

Utilities — are slightly above the budget benchmark and should be monitored for energy saving
opportunities.

Page | 1

-5-



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Five Months Ending February 28, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget after the 25% down
payment and first month payment. This expense is charged over 10 months and much is
expended upfront.

Communications —is currently over the benchmark budget with only a couple of repairs in the
expenses. This item is forecast to be over budget by year end, unless changes are made.

Repairs and Maintenance — Recurring and Non-recurring - These are both over the budget
benchmark (63% combined). Adjustments to the overall budget should be made to
accommodate these expenses.

Technology and Dues and Subscriptions - reflects a number of yearly expenses paid in
October so it is over the benchmark budget currently but should even out over the course of
the year.

Expendable Equipment - is over the benchmark budget due to appliance purchases at
Jefferson and Royal and barring any emergencies should finish within budget.

Registrations and Meetings/Workshops/Training - are over the benchmark budget with
expenses mostly aftfributed to the FHSA conference. However, when combined with the
budget currently in Training/Staff Development, the three are more in line with what would be
expected. Management should continue to monitor these three lines items together to ensure
that they are brought to within budget before year end.

Raw Food Cost - is slightly over the budget benchmark. Part of this is due to some charges
being miscoded here and part is due to loss associated with Hurricane Michael. Management
will continue to monitor this situation and adjust as necessary.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Government Contracts - State - is over benchmark budget due to both an increase in the
payments from VPK and to deferred revenues from the prior fiscal year, which are not
included in the budget. Hopefully, the trend will continue.

Page | 2

e



Capital Area Community Action Agency
HDST Programs - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Five Months Ended 2/28/2019
Total Budget
Total Budget - Current Year Variance -

Original Actual Original %
Revenue
4000 Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 3,464,698 1,692,270 (1,772,428) 49%
4010 Government Contracts - STATE 426,240 405,132 (21,108) 95%
4020 Government Contracts - LOCAL 53,500 28,468 (25,032) 53%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 13,000 5418 (7,.582) 42%
4210 Contributions- Restricted 0 _1.059 1,059
Total Revenue 3,957,438 2,132,347 (1,825,091) 54%
Expenditures
6010 Salaries & Wages 1,937,004 934,176 1,002,828 48%
6110 Fringe 551,659 260,196 291,463 47%
6180 Staff Screenings 2,500 147 2,353 6%
6210 Indirect Costs 511,126 234,510 276,615 46%
6310 Travel - In Area 3,500 1,778 1,722 51%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 500 35 465 7%
6410 Office Supplies 7,500 2,736 4,764 36%
6415 Program Supplies 22,579 14,743 7,836 65%
6420 Classroom Supplies 38,246 3,237 35,009 8%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 12,721 11,105 1,616 87%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 500 270 230 54%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier 12,000 5,470 6,530 46%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 1,200 348 852 29%
6710 Contractual Services/Professional 15,000 0 15,000 0%
6715 Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 170,837 101,819 69,018 60%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 150,000 104,416 45,584 70%
6820 Utilities 62,500 37.511 24,989 60%
6830 General Liability and Property Insurance 21,000 17,079 3,921 81%
6840 Communications 37,530 23,769 13,761 63%
6850 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuning 75,000 43,298 31,702 76%
6855 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 0 13,876 (13,876)
6910 Equipment Maintenance 14,000 7,506 6,494 54%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37,350 12,283 25,067 33%
6930 Equipment Lease 8,500 3,128 5,372 37%
6940 Technology 12,500 11,619 881 93%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 1,500 1,015 485 68%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 2,500 1,894 606 76%
7320 Expendable Equipment 5,000 2,412 2,588 48%
7410 Registration Fees 2,000 4,313 (2,313) 216%
7420 Meetings/Workshops/Training 14,850 9,632 5218 65%
7430 Training/Staff Development 40,998 6,172 34,826 15%
7440 Advisory/Board Member Expenses 2,000 674 1,326 34%
7450 Advertising 2,000 103 1,898 5%
7460 Parent Activities 1,200 0 1,200 0%
7510 Raw Food Cost 180,139 105,567 74,572 59%
Total Expenditures 3,957,438 1,976,835 1,980,603 50%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 155,512 155,512

Sk



February 2019 Head Start Credit Card Purchases

Vendor Name

GL

Fund

Expenses Code Code

Effective

Date Transaction Description

Document Description

Document
Number

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
Total HANCOCK CC -

LOWE'S
Total LOWES - LOWE'S

Report Transaction Totals

11.76 6410
122,86 6920
90.00 7010
14.00 6410
[53.58) 7420
135.00 7430
24.98 6410
7.00 6600
120.00 6715
28.50 6850
589.00 6850
35.00 7010
99.43 7010
315.31 7440
35.00 7010
1.574.26

924.06 6855
94.06

1.668.32

1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064
1064

1064

2/27/2019 LATCHING PLASTIC TOTES

2/27/2019 FUEL- CO. CAR

2/27/2019 FEE FOR DESK ASSEMBLY

2/27/2019 BINDERS & DIVIDERS

2/27/2019 CREDIT-HOTEL/PARENT FAMILY ENGAGE. CONF.
2/27/2019 MATERIALS FOR EC'S TRAINING KEPT IN ADMIN'S
2/27/2019 SPEAKERS TO BE USED ON LAPTOP FOR TRAININGS
2/27/2019 SHIPPING FEE OF NEW NOTARY STAMP

2/27/2019 THERAPY FOR STUDENT, TAUTON AT FRANKLIN
2/27/2019 MARPAN DUMP FOR OLD MULCH REMOVAL
2/27/2019 RUBBER MULCH FOR SO. CITY HEAD START

2/27/2019 ANNUAL VISA FEE

2/27/2019 JUDY GREEN-NOTARY RENEWAL FEE
2/27/2019 FOOD FOR POLICY COUNCIL
2/27/2019 ACCT#XXXX5810/ VENITA TREADWEEL/ FEB 2019

2/28/2019 MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR SO CITY HEAD START

-8-

ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES FEB 2019 022719DJ
ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES FEB 2019 022719DJ
ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES FEB 2019 022719DJ

ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON
ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON
ACCT#XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX4982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT# XXXX6982- FATIMA OLEABHIELE
ACCT#XXX8165- NICHELE RICHARDS
ACCT#XXXX5810/ VENITA TREADWEEL/

ACCT#XXXX84241- FEB 2019

0227 19KJR
022719KJR
022719KJR
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719FOA
022719NR

022719vT

022819LO



HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Hanoock Whitney Bank

E==——x MEMO STATEMENT
— § Account Number
— T 4T
==
_ Statement Date
——— § ]|||||||||||||ll|"||lu"h|||"”|"||||||“|“|:h|"|"|||f|| 02-27-19
= F DARREL JAMES x
=== % CAPITAL AREA CAA PR
=== £ 309 OFFICE PLZ
=0 TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount o
02-06 02-04 24662168038100840082427 5542 GATE 1104 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL - M54.Dﬂ§
02-11 02-08  24427338030720032032109 5411 PIGGLY WIGGLY #2082 TALLAHASSEE FL I/.)MZBBV
02-11 02-08  24602169040100165803368 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL 33,8
02-13 02-12  24445009043300489473006 1789 APOLLO-FURNITURE ASSEMBLY 813-712-2528 FL Mg0.0
02-14 02-13  24226388045400001975444 5411 WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M11.76
02-15 02-15  74270849046100010281162 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU Mo44 .65
02-25 02-22 24682160054100211472104 5542 QATE 1104 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M35.0
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 237.50
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 944.55
STATEMENT TOTAL 707.05cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-9

|18



HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750

T

, ¥

t f

N

¢ & ¥ WHITNE

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hanoock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

|'|.|'||I'I'"'lllllll"II'II'"”l"li'I|'I'll’l'lllllu"lllllh 02-27-19
KRISTIN JACKSON **NODD780k
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number

MCC _Transaction Description

Amount

01-30 01-20  24445000030000845648052
01-81 01-26  74755429030730277778880
02-04 02-01 2440921508032637786754226
02-07 02-05 74445009037500550883271
02-13 02-12  74055239043083003751690
02-13 02-12  74445009043300489477885

5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL
3722  WYNDHAM ORLANDO FL- ¥

8308 DIVISION FOR EARLY CHI WWW.DECSPED.C CA AN135.001 gz
65842 FL-INT-U-MI-BKSTORE #7850 MIAMI FL -~ M16.10¢r~]
5310 WALMART.COM 8009666546 BENTONVILLE AR ~M2.8der
5042 FL-AM-UNIV-BKSTORE #7530 TALLAHASSEE FL :-M18.58¢r

7 14.'6(?’-]
;/Bss.ﬂcr ‘

02-15 02-15 74270840046100010281188 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M770.48
|
(1
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-19 LR ninea e i et iy
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 149.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 862,68
STATEMENT TOTAL _ 713.68cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE10F 2

-10-




A C‘\" sinimiessdtuisiaia Visa BusinessCard
&Y WHITNEY

Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

p— MEMO STATEMENT
S é Account Number
— 5 Statement Date

g u|||||||“i||ul"|||"|||||"[|||||||”||”|||||h”|”r"[|u| 0527-10
= FATIMA OLEABHIELE
_ § CAPITAL AREA CAA **xNODO5735
== 300 OFFICE PLZ

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount ‘
01-30 01-28  24164070029105001954437 5043 STAPLES 00110726 TALLAHASSEE FL v M24.08 i
01-81 01-30 24445009031000858143826 5411 PUBLIX #1057 TALLAHASSEE FL /__MB.SBK/,
01-31 01-28  242697008030100191009567 6814 JIMMY JOHNS - 170 - EC 850-042-9929 FL “ "'M32.24r"",
02-01 01-30  24289799031100165104138 5814 JIMMY JOHNS - 170 - EC 850-0842-0920 FL ¥ '5.455.56?’
02-04 02-02 24988949034017070150220 8011 SACRED HEART HLTH SYS 8560-41 6-4475 FL /" M40.00 @
02-04 02-01 24210739032083714350367 7399 NOTARY PUBLIC FLORIDA TALLAHASSEE FL MM106.43 ‘ 10 .
02-06 02-04 24071059036627150805438 5251 MARPAN RECYCLING LLC TALLAHASSEE FL M28.50°
02-15 02-15 74270849046100010281121 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M348.70
02-18 02-15 24988949046017065427953 8011 SACRED HEART HLTH SYS 850-41 6-4475 FL / 40.00
02-25 02-22 24988848053017050293095 8011 SACRED HEART HLTH SYS 850-416-4475 FL p M40.0
02-25 02-21 24275549053011400657796 5261 BEST RUBBER MULCH LLC 877-2606208 AZ M588.00
02-26 02-28 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ¢ ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,010.29
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 348.70
STATEMENT TOTAL 661.58
TOTAL IN DISPUTE
L | cREDIT LiMiT

PAGE 1 OF 2

-11-



/.. ,“‘ e . -_.i‘ Tl P,
TR R Y I ,"J.f'\"\, Ul
WA :

; 1T/ TTNGE W
\ i Wit Il T NHEY
g

PO BOX 61750

Y

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date

u||ullluhl|s|||l|||"|||||IlIll“nIlllllul||||||”l|l||||||

NICHELE RICHARDS *xNOOD7128
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and meney. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaclion Description Amount
02-14 02-13  24445009045001194502868 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M18.5417
02-14 02-13  24226389045400005877133 5411 WAL-MART #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M130.00" ;
02-14 02-13  24445009045001194502843 5812 WALGREENS #11537 TALLAHASSEE FL M180.00L"
02-15 02-15  74270849046100010281204 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M124.97
02-21 02-20 244450090520008145678068 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M2.00~"
02-21 02-20 24445000052000814567723 5331 DOLLARTREE TALLAHASSEE FL

02-21 02-20 24247609051300547579320 5812 BAMBOO WOK TALLAHASSEE FL

02-21 02-21 24602168052100835866030 5102 INCREDIBLE YEARS, INC. 206-285-7565 WA

02-22 02-21 24445009053000987397576 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL

02-25 02-21 24431069053400417000314 5812 OLIVE GARDEN 0021236 TALLAHASSEE FL

/bllf

STATEMENT DATE
02-27-19

ACCOUNT NUMBER

Toll Free

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

1-800-448-8812

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

NEW PURCHASES AND

OTHER CHARGES 1,288.88
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
CREDITS 124.97
STATEMENT TOTAL  1,163.91
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-12-



A e ; Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account
Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

P 53 P .5 o 1 T

Statement Date

i|"|”l|plh”|||“|“|||I"||"||Illll”lllllllrlllllllll|h|| 02-27-19
VENITA TREADWELL *xNOOD93510
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLZ
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

WA

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transection Description Amount
02-26 02-26 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER - ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-19
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 35.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 35.00
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE10F 2

A



123 4567 891234 5

Sincs
PRO BUBINCES Bims !
VALUED CUSTOMER _‘

“Exclusions apply. Can't be combined with other credit offers. See store for details,
©2018 Lowe's, LOWE'S and Gable Mansard Design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC.

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION

Lowe’s® Business
Account Number S EESSEREREEE,

Card Account

Visit us at www lowes com/credit
Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408

Summary of Account Activity Payment Information

Previous Balance $879.04 New Balance $94.06
- Payments $879.04 Total Minimum Payment Due $25.00
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date 03/28/2019
+ Purchases/Debits $94.06

+ Fees Charged $0.00 el

+ Interest Charged $0.00 /’/ \

New Balance $94.06 J

Uz

Credit Limit $11,000.00 /}.)\/\ \1

Available Credit $10,905.00 v

Statement Closing Date 03/02/2018

Days in Billing Cycle 28
[Transaclion Summary

Tran Date  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount

Invoice Number
02/04 02/04 09978 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL %2.65%
02/11 02/11 53993 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL 831 4147
02/17 02/17 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($879.04)
Interest Charge Calculation i
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Expiration Annual Balance Subject Balance

Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases ) __NA 21.85% 2D

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes com/cre

authentication code is: EBTTB42, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408,
PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an slectronic debit. See reverse io

important information.

7009 ©00DZ2 YWG 1 7 2 190301

PAGE 1 of &5 9296 0011 BS08 01DU7009

-14-

dit. This account is not registered. The

r details, Billing Rights Information and other

1534546



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the 5 Months Ending February 28, 2019

Total

Match Source YTD YID%  Remaining Remaining %
Needed
Government Contracts - Local 32,125
Grants - Other Not for Profits 5418
In-Kind Revenue 220,386
VPK/SR 105,376
866,176 363,305 42% 502,871 58%

-15-



EQUAL HOUSING

PO Box 4019
Gulfport, MS 39502-4019

Return Service Requested

Page: 1 of 1

Statements Dates
02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Account Number:
ECE IWVE
383 010000 001 R 4620332
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY MAR 07 ) Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR (f_l_
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 == - e *ZERO CHECKS* EO

VISIT HANCOCKWHITNEY.COM OR CALL US AT 800-448-8812
TO ENROLL IN ONLINE BANKING WITH ESTATEMENTS.

Checking Account Summary

PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,187.68
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68
e Balance By Date
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
01/31 1,187.68

010000001

L/%\ A\

=



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: April 15, 2019

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

There are no major staffing issues currently. Management is currently evaluating each
teacher and assistant for possible return next year.

Facilities

South City lease expires at the end of May. We are working with the Superintendent to
evaluate more affordable options.

Jefferson County’s Center may be relocated to the closed Elementary School as part of
a neighborhood revitalization effort by the AME Church.

Curriculum

The Teaching Strategies curriculum team has been meeting with Leon County Schools
Head Start staff for training opportunity to focus on lesson planning and implementation
of the Creative Curriculum.

Enroliment

Centers are nearly at full enroliment.

Federal and State Regulations

The program has received notice that it will go on DRS and have to bid for the grant.
This will occur about 6 months sooner than anticipated for the grant cycle.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida 32301 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org ur‘ :'IT’ED PARTNERS Yy

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Humon Services




Head Start Parents

Menu Suggestions for 2019-20 School Year

We want your input!!!

It’s time to plan the menus for next school term. Our Registered Dietician,
Lynn James will be developing the menus.

Please review the current menu and make suggestions, if you’d like to see
changes to the menu. If you are satisfied with the menu and have no
suggestions, write “no suggestions” under the suggestions column.

We must ensure that all Child Care Food Program meal requirements meet the
new Meal Pattern guidelines and requirements which came in effect on
October 1, 2017.

We do not serve pork, hot dogs, popcorn, candy or chips. Juice can only be
served once a day, fruits and vegetables should be served at least twice a week
for breakfast and snack. Grain/Bread products must have enriched flour or
meal or whole grains as the first ingredient listed on the package.

At least one grain serving per day is 100% wholegrain. Granola bars,
cookies, graham crackers are no longer creditable. Breakfast cereal must be
less than 6 gram of sugar.

For more information, please review the following websites:

https://www.fns.usda.qov/sites/default/ﬁles/.../CACFP childadultmealstandards.pdf

https://www.Isfnet.org/wp-content/uploads/. ./Menu-Review-Checklist-10.2016.pdf

Have every staff member review the menus, sign the “Menu Suggestions for
the 2019-20” form and return it to me by Friday, April 26 , 2019.

If you have any questions, please call me at 201 -2050, ext. 234.



UDLI-UTe1d a[oym = YOm ‘9ouno — zo “[or3 = 8O f20]s = [s ‘'uoodsaqe) = j ‘dno = o ‘[39e] N sey ~ ‘paz

SaU[SPME HOQ 4ad st (D =) urern) ojoy
‘(Juouodwos [esw e paiapis

ureld Swaiss v ‘Foa o
PBRIq IS 7 + (VIN/IBD

%001 10 (M M=) 1eaym s[ogm
U0D TON ST 191em IquIatiay) ‘121EM 0

o ¢

%001 JO uswannbai 3tiiares Aqrep ou
% 9AI3s “yorus ‘urd ayy im Pajeatput jou st ¥y

61/ST/T 61/T1/T :pasiany

UERRALJ wuensuo)) ueg peopy Pl
‘A9 panorddy SnUa Al
0 1$B3] JE $ajRuo(],
e 1o soml uayp e

VIN/INZ0 L7 = (zo ¢ =) Aneq 1o8mquey eo [ 11
YeSIN 20 T = pefeg euny o z; smy

% VBN 20 7 | = v“obmmmo maygedg i joag o 9l paM

N 20 7) 95304 20 7 = yowmpueg aS32YD passeo] | : sanj,

VINVIN D220 /7 = (z0 ¢ =) Aned uaxom) ea | UON

S:% UL Ind a3uelo soym | = sadpap aSueiq 2 7
Z0 6’0 Jows ¢ = [ofeg z; 10 SISORID) WeyeIn) 7 2o ¢ = SIqORID YSYP[OD 0 2 $Z0 () 10 wiF 01 = s1ayo8I1) Sumyeg ‘S3UIALSG pealg
‘PRIoABQUN ST [T JeImor] o4 v

Hnased 2 ool yFusys 1ny
(12409 mofjak) J00gj00)) d4
104 POO - sadioay axe pymyy

%001 = sdomy Jniy [y
90 T 01 1230y (% 3d) +
01 13§y ( # - 1919]) 930N

SI9)dRID ysyplon o ¢
a0y adein o 4

AN JegmoT 951 0 v
Qonesarddyy o v

sjowe)) 29 seaq o v

* PBRIg MM IS %

(20 ¢=) Aneyg loSmquiey es |

AT 1BIMOT 947 0 9
280U Wy JBymo]

20 % /M SIID 0 o

sagpapy e8ueiQ) o (2

(urefd) szozoeIy asaay) ¥

Wweyeln sarenbs ¢ Iayng jnueaq 1 | ungo X jeymory o Vi | UBOLDWIY jeymor zo 3 SOVNS T d
3oy a3ue1Q) o z; [o8eg v, SOUISGMENG D 7 | /M SISYORIY) duneg 4
AN 1BIMOT 941 0 ATHAL 1B3MOT 941 0 o AAL 1BJMOT 941 5
SoyoBad padlg o vy | SYUNYD sfddesury o v AT IBIMOT 941 0 o [0 31 o
sadpo, * PBRIg MM IS ¥ SBUBUBE PAONS 3 % | (qoo uo 10) W0) o v
OJeWO], 79 90n3307 0 74 SuBag uaaIn o v SILL] 03e10f 100mg 0 ¥ * PBAIG MM IS %

« PERIG MM [S 7 (€-Q) aos0sse) (ErDyyormpues mm o (20 p =) Apeg HONO
(11-d) pefes eung o % eygedg ®J99g oy 95397 pajseo], | U3 paf[n Ba]
AN ¥8IMOT 94 0 #
AN 18IMOT 9 0 o AN 1BFMO0T 941 0 7 AT 1B3M0T 91 0 1 SuIstey [ |

*SOLIR3YD o ¢/] sardsLry] sory o ¢/ eI Wwo) o ¢/1 * [BOUIRQ 0 ¥ ISV IV

SeUBURE PAdI[S 0 7

01N dFURIQ 2 74

Sayoea paolg o 7

In[ d3ueiQ) 0 74

Avardd

AVASINHL

AVASINaam

198 JO s9jE(]

AVAsani

INY¥H.L TOOHDS 6102-8107
SONAW L¥V.LS avay

AVAONOW




UOU-UTRI3 S[0yM= YDA ‘99Uno — zo "B = B3 [90[]S =[5 -uoodssiqey = .

SeUlPpI3 HOQ 4od se (D =) ureln) ajop
“(yusuoduwos [eow e PaIapIsuoo

20 6°0 10 W3 €] = s1ovoeI) [ewiUy ¢ ‘zo °0 10 W3 ([ = s1ox9e1) Z31y 1

wet3o1d poo] 7 a1e) ppy) UMPY PIIUD S.VAS( Wwoy unyg % yieoy 10y

ba zo ¢z'| = deim £/10s bozo g/ ¢ — dery P[0
(G979 % ‘sa[qeradon o #

LON st Jo1em Jaquiaway) “Jajem o 7

“dno = 5 ‘faqe; ND Sey = ‘paz

61/ST/T 61/T1/T ‘pastaay

S ﬂ}m&g

AA19s oeus ‘urd oy ypm

UEHBRI( UBynSuO)) Wels pesyy o]
jéﬁ A pasoxddy snuapy

%0071 10 (MM =) JeAY M I[OYM 2,001 JO juawaambar Jurazss AJrep auo 15B9[ 1€ Sa1RUO(T,
PRIBDIPUT JOU ST 1w J0 3oin( UM ©

(ND) pea1q sBuratas ¢'1 + i zo 7 = S19830N YsL (zo p =) p g

BoAd QL+
«C1 P VIA/IN ba zo gp'] =Ao

‘e/RIW 20 7

W/N 20 % | = a4 s, proydayg :smy]
ML (ZO 1'Z=)1s € :pam
[ =) eiseq a[qejedop » 9899YD O [ isanj

§.51 UL Ind d3uelo ajoym | — sa8papm afuei 0

O aunjes f ‘spozyalg prey ee 9

‘Pa1oAe[Un SI A 18Im0 94 [ v

:sSuIAlag pealg

umaised % somf \auans [y 9,001 = ssomg iy [y

(19409 MO[aK) ¥00gx00) d40D) T 0) 1050y (# 3d) +

Poo - sadioay sieny PIMUD 03 1950y ( # - 1o139]) 310N

SIYORI) 7)Y §

S[9Z3014 pIey es g

Iayng nueaq 1 |

HnS0 X 1eImoy o ¥

(urerd)

:

AN ¥BIMOT 041 0 %
sadueip ULIBpURIA] O ¥

~ $1933nN ysiy payeq ¢

AN 1BIMOT 9% 0 o

SeueuRg pooI|g o

S1anoel) [eWIIUY B3 ¢ MOVNS ‘W'd
ooy adeiny o g aomyf apddy o 7 + PBAIG MM [S ¥ sajddy peorjg o 7 N[ d3URIQ 2 7
AN JBIMOT 9% 0 %
AN IR MOT % 0 1 iy st ek
AN 1BJMOT 941 0 % 51894 P01 O % 593 PeIes ,ﬁﬂﬁ AN F8JMOT 9% 0 v
+ PBIIG MM [S 7, FuIssaI(] Jeymor I | /% PE[BS PSSO, 0 % SOYoEDq [S ¥/
Pe[es ojpwo ], SIHS AR[0oxre) 0 3 « PEOIE MM [S %
dep eqiog, ¢/ 3
% 1dquINony) o v (rL 83d)+ ,e1segd M 1[od201g powres)g o
MB[S 3[0D) 0 ¥ (¢v 8d) U0 3532y ueoLIoury (62-a) uaory) Ogg HONNT
+9ld S.prydoys 9 74 | JegmoT zo 7 4 Aoy, [s ¢ | oqerefop B OSPYD O [ | payeg-usa() uonod |
339 pajquuerog o v
AN 1BIMOT %1 2 % AN 1BIMOT %1 0 % AN 1BIMOT 9% 1 0 % AN 1BIMOT % 1 0 %%
# [BAULRQO O ¥ SB[ WI0D) 0 ¢/] * SOLI2IYD O ¢/ so1dsLryf 2ony o ¢/ SIID 2 v LSV.IIVEId
SaLLIDqMBIS D 7 sa8pap a8uei) o 01Ny a3uriQ) 9 v donessjddy o 7
AVASYNHL AVASINdIm AvVasanlt AVANOW IT “339Mm

AvVanrdd

‘98] Jo sareq

IYHL TOOHDS 610Z-8107
SONAN LYVLS avald



Uou-Uleld s[oyp = UDM +32UN0 = 7o {Yoea = Ba 201[S = |8 ‘uoodsajqe) =

Sau_pIM3 HOQ 10d se (D =) Ute1n) ajoym
"(Juouodwos [eaw & pa1spisuoo

weidoid poo 2 axe) ppiy) APV PIMYD S.VASN wox unyg 7 yye

(ures3 | ‘Foa 0 v =) xTwx QI D B + (VIN/IA 20 ¥

L ‘dno =2 ‘jaqe) N sey ~ ‘paz

1

o St S

61/TL/T ‘pasiay
UBOHRI(J WUBNSu0)) 1e)S peay :apI]
jg/% :Ag poaoiddy snuapy
%001 10 (MM=) 183y M S[oym %001 3O wowannbar Surates A[rep suo jseoy e SIBUO(T 4

LON st 19jem Joquistay) “191em 2 7 aa108 “yoeus wrd LA pIIedIpUL 10U ST Y1 JO 90Inf UAl Ay o

uresd 34 ‘oA 0 g/| ‘VINVWZ0 %, 1 = euSese Bi

(ND) peaiq ' |

[=) uayoryo ooard | = ST MO[[2 A + U2y sy
BAD Y%+ VNN ZO % [ =D 0 %4 :son
+ VI/IN 20 (' = s3088nN uasomgn) ¢ UOW

S.%, UL Ind a5ueIo ajoym | — saspapy 98ueln 5 ¥
20 p 40 wi (] = s15y0RI) dunjes 10 ZINY ¢
Z0 670 = SIYORID YSYP[OD) 0 7} {20 §*() 10 W 91 = peaIqUIO) I8 [ fZ0 gpIo wd ¢] = sdiyp efnioy, £ :s8urasag peaig
‘PaI0ABUN ST Y[TUI JRIMOT 9% [TV

unased 2 somf yBusns [y 94001 = seomg iy 1y

(32409 MO[[24) Y00qI00D) 1)) T4 01 J0joy (4 3d) +

°H 10J poo - sadroay a1e) priyy o3 1979y ( # - Jon3]) 910N

SIa¥ORI) Z)TY §
Juissax( jeymo I | -
M0 4 12JMOT 0 v /M syo1g BS[BS 0 7, loung nueaq J | SIYORID) Ysyplon) o 7 MOVNS W d
[Te100)) 1Ly o 7 A110)) + 101D 0 7/ sdiy) equoy SI3YOBID) aunes o[ a8ueIn o 7
AN 1BIMOT 9% 0 ¥ i .
AN 1BIMOT 941 0 7 $93URIO ULIBPUEIA] O AT B0 %] 0 1, ﬁ@mmwmo% MM d %
oness|ddy o v * PBAIG MM IS ¢ . sarddy paorg o ¥ HIUA 18JMO0T 9% 0 i uISIey 29 joue) o ¥/
* PEIg MM [S % (01-D peaIqUIo] |8 | Buissalq Jeymo] I 1 B Se9d U221 o w_
SUISSaI(T 1BMOT I I sa[qejedop A1 mg o v suearn diuing o v /M PelEG PIssO], 0 3 (€1 3d) soneg _
/8 OJRWO T, +00nj30] 0 7 (0zZ8d)+ SS9 79 IUOIESRIN O ¥ ¥901Y umorg o v PIBISOIA AQUOY T 7/m HONN'T
(¢p 3d)+ euBesey0 ¢/7 | —oory moypaz uayoIy) sead pakadjoe|q o g/¢ (€ 8d) + MO 9 % | ~s1088ny uaoryp) poyes ¢
ATHALIBIMOT %1 0 1% AMHA 1B3MOT %1 9 %
9SIIYD WY Jeymor] AN 1BIMO0T 9% 0 %% AL 183MOT 9% 0 ¥ AN 1BIMOT %1 0 ¥ uoureuury/m
20 % /M SIUD 0 sordsiryy eonyg o ¢/ s SOLRAYD 3 ¢/] SN WoD o ¢/] * [ESUREQ O ISV IIVTYE
ddm[ agueIQ 0 74 oy apddy 2 sa8pop a8uei 0 7 Sa3UBI() ULIEPUBIA O 7 sa[ddy paoig o
Avdardd AVASYNHL AVASINTAM Avasant AVANOW IOI eam
198 Jo saje(q

WYH.L TOOHDS 6102-8102

SONAW LIVLS AVdH



61/ST/T 61/C1/T :pasiady
UEHRRL JUBNSUO) MBS ey o]

ey g.»ﬂdtjdgﬁ%m paaoiddy snuapy

sawaping HO( 10d se (Dp =) UIRID 310YM %001 10 (MM =) 1eagp SIOUM %001 Jo Juswarnbai Surates Afrep ouo 1se9] Je sajeuO(,
(yusuodwoo [eawr e paoprsuco LON St Jorem 1oquowiay]) “Jajem o 74 orlos oeus ‘wrd oy yPim P1BOIpUI JOU ST Y[Tw Jo 9ol uaypy o
VB3N 20 T = pejeg UaYom) 0 7, :pap
(wresd 7<) pea1q s [ 03 = ‘Son o % Teal pa%y00d Z0 7 = s00e ] jog Josgea 7 sony
VI/IN b2 20 6g'1 = Koxn, (zo CE=)IS¢ wop
8.7, UL o s8uelo ajoym| — sa8pam aSueipy 0 %,
Z0g'0Jows ¢ = s1oyowI) weyels) sarenbs 7 1o ‘sdryy eqmio . L Nnosiq 4
20 0 10 wiB (] = spazyorg PIEH B9 § 10 s1voe1) 2y f :sSuratog pearg
‘PRIOAR[UN SI Y[TUI JBJMOT 9 | [
You-urels ajoypm — YDM 20uno = zo ‘yoeo — po “901[$ = [$ ‘uoodsaqe) — L dnd = 2 ‘jaqe; N SeY = ‘pazunajsed % som( ippSuans MY %001 = seomy jni [[v
(42402 mo[[2) 300q300)) d))) T4 01 Jagey (#3d) +

weI3olq poog 2 a1e) pIyD YMPV PIIYD S.VASN woy ung 2 yie

°H 10j poo - sadiooy are)y pyy) o) 159y (# - Jone)) :Bl0N

861 3d + (urerd) (urerd) sioxoe1ny asay) q
di soung Jnuesq 1 7 SIONOBID) [BWIUY B2 ¢ Weyelrn) sarenbs 7 SIWWNH 5 % | UeoLSWY JBJmo] Z0 7 SOVNS ‘Wd
S[9Z)01d pIeH 3 ¢ 2omy ade1n o ¢ sIBad 9 7 sdiy) eqmiog £ * PERIE MM IS %
AIUAL J8FM0T 941 0 v ALUA ¥8JMOT %1 0 % AT IBJIMOT % 0 %
+ PROIG MM IS % AAIBIMOT %1 0 % syunyy) ojddesuiq o v, AN 1BIMOT 91 0 % PEAIQUIO)) [S |
1100001g patweayg o v, S9BUBIQ ULIBPUE 0 ¥ (96 3d) £(3aa 0 /=) SAYIBA] PROIS 9 ¥ susoI) diuang 5 v
5301104 199MS paYySEy 9 ¥ SuBdg U210 9 v +dnog s[qejegop 0z, | (S9018WO) 29 QoMYA /M) (6-1) se01EI0g Payse o ¥
(62-Q1) uaxyoryy * 901 umoig o v « PRRIG MM IS (rz-q) Are1D | HONOT
PYeY usAQ uoptod | /M Sueag pay o g/¢ uo (£-g) peres uayom) o 3 SO9B] Yog joog eo 7 /s Aoyang 1s g
Aned
adesneg AoyIny zo 7
AN 1BIMOT 941 0 o AN TBIMOT 951 0 % AN JBJMOT 9% 0 % AN 1BIMO0T %1 0 AT 1BIMOT % 0 %
INOSIE % SIYBL] WIOD O ¢/] sardstry] oory o ¢/ % SOLI3YD 0 ¢/1 WD 2% | evanivaug
20Inf a3urIQ) 0 74 Seueueg padI|S o ¥ 90Inf d8urIQ 2 7 sa3pap a8ueI( o 7 syuny) srddesurg o 7
AVAnrdd AVJSYNHL AVASINAIM AvVdsdnl AVANOW Al Yeam

198 JO sare(g

WYHL TOOHDS 610Z-810C
S(NAW L¥VLS AVAH



